Energy - Docket Optical System

From: Erika Walther [ewalther@energy-solution.com] California Eneray Commission

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 9:47 AM 9

To: Energy - Docket Optical System DOCKETED

Cc: Michael McGaraghan; Heidi Hauenstein

Subject: 12-BSTD-05 12-BSTD-5
TN # 69515

Dear Energy Commission, FEB 13 2013

| am submitting an edit to the following section of the Non-residential Compliance Manual as indicated below:

4.2.7 Open and Closed Circuit Cooling Towers

§110.2 (e)

All open and closed circuit cooling towers ever with a rated capacity of 150 tons efcapacity or greater must have a
control system that maximizes the cycles of concentration based on the water quality

conditions based on either conductivity or flow.

This edit is necessary because the adopted code provides an exception for cooling towers with a rated capacity of less
than 150 tons; towers with a rated capacity equal to 150 tons (or greater) are covered by the code.

Thank you,
Erika Walther

Energy Solutions
510-482-4420 x224



